

Jeremy Brummels

jbrummels@gmail.com

(402) 213-5656

886 S 33rd St

Lincoln, NE

I am a self-motivated leader who takes personal responsibility for success. I have a track record of consistent management and profit, with a depth of experience in the electronics industry - most recently in access control systems. I have the ability to generate sales with minimal resources on a regular basis. I don't flinch at adversity and rise to face every necessary challenge.

Experience

Parco, Inc. – General Manager 2007-2009

Managed day to day operations of business – expenses, employees, sales, service, installation

Designed marketing strategy including Web site design

Built business to 30% higher profits in one year

Maintained growth through recent economic downturn

Established and grew relationships with new clients and vendors

mycellularrepair.com – General Manager 2006-2007

Contributed to founding of new business

Managed day to day operations multiple locations - expenses, employees, sales, service

Outside sales, marketing strategy, web design

Built business to profitability and multiple locations

Satellite TV – General Manager -2000-2006

Managed day to day operations of business including tracking expenses, employees, sales, service, installation

Designed marketing strategies that included radio, newspaper, and Web site

Built business to profitability including opening multiple new locations

Education

Ewing Public High School 1995

Southeast Community College Computer Information Technology Program (Currently Enrolled)